
From: Aviation, Operations
Sent: Monday, May 09,201108:23
Tor ‘CADORS-PNR
Subject: FW: AOR_Ref_No_131755-V1
Attachments: AOR_Ref_No_131755-V1.doc

Original Message--
From:ADA@navcanada.ca [mailto:AOA@navcanada.ca)
Sent: May 8, 2011 8:18 AM
To: Aviation, Operations (AAROC); AirNotfcationsWinnipeg@1sb.ge.ca; a0a@navcanada.ca
Subject: AOR_Ref_No_131755-V1

Aviation Occurrence Details Report / Rapport détallé sur 'événement d'aviation

AOR details / Sommaire des détails

AO. Ref. No. /No de réf EA
1BU7SSVL

Occurrence date and time / Date et heure de Iévénement:
2011:04-2407:15 (2)

Reporteddateand time/ Dateetheure de signalement
2011.05.08 11:44 (2)

Reporting unt/Unité responsable du rapport
‘Winnipeg ACC/ ACC de Winnipeg

Event Classification /Classification de événement:
Incident or other reportable occurrence/ Incident ou autre événementasignaler

Location of occurrence/Lieu de incident:
KL -SELKIRK

Location description/ Description du lieu
Vicinity of Selkirk Manitoba

Summary description/ Description sommaire:
RCMP reported an unidentifiedbright yellow and orange ight travelling west to east just north of
Selkirk Manitoba on April 24th at 2:15 am local. RCMP advised police cruiser ideo recorded
object. Reviewofradar data indicates an SW aircraft crossed approximately8 miles northwest at
thetime of thereport climbingt017,000 eet. RCMPadvisedtheyarefamiliarwith SW4 aircraft
and sated this was not an aircraft. CIRVISreportfled with NORAD.

Number of aircraft / Nombre d'aéronefs: 1

~ Aircraft number/Aéronef no. 1
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Aircraft type/Type d'aéronef:
SWa/ FAIRCHILD(1) C26 Metro

Callsign Registration / Indicatf d'appel Registration:
PAGI53 / COYRD

Rule / Régles de vol
I"

Carrier /Transporteur:
PAG

Origin Origine:
owe

Destination/ Destination:
on

Souls / Personnes
Onboard/Abord:
Injured  Blessées:
Deceased/ Décédées:

There were no vehicles involved./ Aucun véhicule n'état en cause.
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